New Jersey Purchase Bureau

Contract Price: \$22,753 (Price Line: 1)
Contract Discount: 14% (Price Line: 2)
(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)
Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid

CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

Price
Selected Model & Options
Standard Equipment
Weight Rating
All Options
Color Availability
Warranty Information
Window Sticker
Price Breakdown
Technical Specifications

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

PRICING SUMMARY - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

	<u>MSRP</u>
Base Price	\$30,840.00
Total Options:	\$1,230.00
Vehicle Subtotal	\$32,070.00
Advert/Adjustments	\$0.00
Destination Charge	\$875.00
GRAND TOTAL	\$32,945.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

SELECTED MODEL - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
CC15753	2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2	* 2,828.00	* 1,949.00	\$30,840.00

SELECTED VEHICLE COLORS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

<u>Code</u> <u>Description</u>

Interior: No color has been selected.

Exterior 1: No color has been selected.

Exterior 2: No color has been selected.

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
D	SEAT TRIM, CUSTOM CLOTH (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
2LT	LT2 PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP Includes Standard Equipment	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
A95	SEATS, FRONT RECLINING BUCKETS, DUAL ADJUSTABLE HEAD RESTRAINTS, (AG1) Seat adjuster, power driver 6-way, passenger manual recline, inboard armrests, and storage pockets (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
G80	DIFFERENTIAL, LOCKING, HEAVY-DUTY, REAR	0.00	5.00	INC
GU5	REAR AXLE, 3.23 RATIO (Refer to Engine/Axle chart for availabilityStandard on CC15753 Models only.)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	MSRP
HP2	HYBRID PROPULSION ELECTRIC, PARALLEL, 14V/42V WITH 120V-2400W OUTLETS, IDLE ENGINE OFF, includes (T07) Alternator delete, (JH1) Brakes, Hydraulic power, front and rear disc and (M33) Transmission, 4-speed automatic, electronically controlled Hybrid	199.00	125.00	\$1,500.00
K47	AIR CLEANER, HIGH-CAPACITY (Included with (Z82) Trailering equipment, heavy-duty)	0.00	0.00	INC
LM7	ENGINE, VORTEC 5300 V8 SFI, (295 HP [219.7 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 335 lbft. [452.3 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD) (Required with (HP2) Hybrid propulsion Electric, Parallel.)	0.00	0.00	INC
M33	TRANSMISSION, 4-SPEED AUTOMATIC, ELECTRONICALLY CONTROLLED HYBRID (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
PDU	LIGHT DUTY POWER PACKAGE, includes (LM7) Engine, Vortec 5300 V8 SFI, (G80) Differential, locking, heavy-duty and (Z82) Trailering equipment, heavy duty *GROSS*	0.00	0.00	\$530.00
PF9	WHEELS, 4-16" X 7" (40.6 CM X 17.8 CM) BRUSHED ALUMINUM (Required with (HP2) Hybrid propulsion Electric, Parallel)	-25.00	-25.00	\$200.00
	OPTION DISCOUNT (Requires (PDU) Light Duty Power Package or (PDB) Onstar Plus PackagePDB Package price discount listed does not apply when PDB is ordered outside of the 48 contiguous United States) *DISCOUNT*	0.00	0.00	-\$1,000.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

Code UB0	Description SOUND SYSTEM, ETR AM/FM STEREO WITH CD PLAYER, includes seek-and-scan, digital clock, auto-tone control, speed- compensated volume and Radio Data System (RDS) (STD) (Upgradeable to (UC6) Sound system, ETR AM/FM stereo with 6- disc CD changer or (UB1) Sound system, ETR AM/FM stereo with CD and cassette player when (PDJ) Extended and Crew Cab South-West LT Package is ordered Includes 6 speakers on Extended Cab	<u>Front Wt</u> 0.00	<u>Rear Wt</u> 0.00	<u>MSRP</u> \$0.00
VCL	Models) EMISSIONS CERTIFICATION, CFF (CLEAN FUEL FLEET) LEV (LOW EMISSION VEHICLE) Option (VCL) should ONLY be ordered to receive the CFF LEV certification. If (VCL) is not ordered, the vehicle will be produced with your normally selected emission system and may not be CFF LEV certified. Products ordered with the (VCL) option may not be certified to California emission requirements. Therefore, they may not be legal for registration in California, New York, Maine, Massachusetts and Vermont. Option (YF5) should be ordered for all vehicles ordered in California. Option (NE1) should be ordered for all vehicles ordered in Maine or Vermont	0.00	0.00	\$0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

SELECTED OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	MSRP
Z82	TRAILERING EQUIPMENT, HEAVY-DUTY, includes trailering hitch platform, 7-wire harness (harness includes wires for: park lamps, backup lamps, right turn, left turn, electric brake lead, battery and ground) with independent fused trailering circuits mated to a 7-way sealed connector, instrument panel jumper wiring harness for electric trailer brake controller, and 1-way sealed connector for center high-mounted stop/brake lamp. Also includes (K47) Air cleaner, high capacity	0.00	0.00	INC
Z85	SUSPENSION PACKAGE, HANDLING/TRAILERING, includes 36mm piston monotube shocks (STD) (Required with (HP2) Hybrid propulsion Electric, Parallel.)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
ZY1	PAINT, SOLID (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
OPTIONS TO	ΓAL	174	105	\$1,230.00
Total Weight		* 2,828.00	* 1,949.00	
As spec'd cur	b weight	* 4,7	77.00	

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

EXTERIOR

- Paint, solid
- Bumper, front, chrome, with Gray lower
- Bumper, rear, chrome step, includes pad
- Air dam, Gray
- Moldings, bodyside (Moldings are body-colored with chrome insert, see Color and Trim chart for compatibility)
- Grille, color-keyed surround
- Headlamps, dual halogen composite, includes flash-to-pass feature and automatic lamp control
- Daytime running lamps, includes automatic exterior lamp control
- Fog lamps, front, halogen
- Lamps, dual cargo area lamps
- Mirrors, outside rearview, manual folding, power, heated, Black (Upgradeable to (DL3) Mirrors, outside rearview, power folding, power heated or (DPN) Mirrors, vertical camper, outside rearview)
- Glass, Solar-Ray light tinted, all windows
- Glass, Solar-Ray deep tinted (all windows except light tinted glass on windshield, driver and front passenger)
 (Includes rear window and rear windows. With (C49) Defogger, rear window, electric, includes light-tinted rear window)
- Wipers, intermittent, front wet arm with pulse washers.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

INTERIOR

- · Seat trim, Custom Cloth
- Seats, front reclining buckets, dual adjustable head restraints, (AG1) Seat adjuster, power driver 6-way, passenger manual recline, inboard armrests, and storage pockets
- Seat, rear bench, full width, folding, 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor)
- Seat adjuster, power, driver 6-way
- Console, floor, includes storage compartment and dual cupholders
- Floor covering, color-keyed carpeting (With 4WD Models also includes (B32) Floor covering, front rubberized vinyl floormats and (B33) Floor covering, rear rubberized vinyl floormats)
- Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, adjustable, includes brake/transmission shift interlock
- Steering wheel, leather-wrapped rim, Black, includes theft-deterrent locking feature
- Theft-deterrent system, PASSlock II
- Instrumentation, analog, includes speedometer, odometer with trip odometer, fuel level, voltmeter, engine temperature, oil pressure and tachometer
- Driver Information Center, monitors numerous systems depending on vehicle equipment
- Warning tones, headlamp on, key-in-ignition, driver and passenger buckle up reminder, turn signal on
- Windows, power, includes driver and passenger express-down
- Door locks, power
- Keyless entry, remote, includes 2 transmitters, panic button and content theft alarm
- · Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, includes telltale in instrument panel cluster
- Climate control, dual-zone, automatic, individual climate settings for driver and right front passenger
- Defogger, rear-window, electric
- Sound system, ETR AM/FM stereo with CD player, includes seek-and-scan, digital clock, auto-tone control, speed-compensated volume and Radio Data System (RDS) (Upgradeable to (UC6) Sound system, ETR AM/FM stereo with 6-disc CD changer or (UB1) Sound system, ETR AM/FM stereo with CD and cassette player when (PDJ) Extended and Crew Cab South-West LT Package is ordered. Includes 6 speakers on Extended Cab Models)
- Sound system feature, Bose Premium speaker system, 6 speakers, includes subwoofer in center console
- Cupholders, front and rear

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

- Power outlets, auxiliary, covered, 2 dash-mounted, 12-volt
- Lighting, dome lamp, reading, backlit instrument panel switches and door handle-activated illuminated entry
- Mirror, inside rearview, electrochromic (light-sensitive auto dimming), 8-point compass and outside temperature indicator
- Console, overhead mini, includes map lights
- Visors, padded, Shale-colored, driver and passenger side with cloth trim, extenders, pocket on driver side and vanity mirror on passenger side
- · Assist handle, front passenger and outboard rear
- Coat hooks, driver and passenger side

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

MECHANICAL

- Engine, Vortec 5300 V8 SFI (295 HP [219.7 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 335 lb.-ft. [452.3 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (Required with (HP2) Hybrid propulsion Electric, Parallel.)
- Hybrid propulsion Electric, Parallel, 14V/42V with 120V-2400W outlets, idle engine off, includes (T07) Alternator delete, (JH1) Brakes, Hydraulic power, front and rear disc
- Throttle control, electronic
- Transmission, 4-speed automatic, electronically controlled Hybrid
- Rear axle, 3.23 ratio (Refer to Engine/Axle chart for availability. Standard on CC15753 Models only)
- Battery, heavy-duty, 600 cold-cranking amps, includes rundown protection and retained accessory power
- Alternator delete
- Rear wheel drive
- Pickup box, Fleetside box
- · Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted
- Frame, ladder-type, hydroformed
- GVWR, 6200 lbs. (2812 kg) (Standard on CC15753 Models only)
- Suspension Package, Handling/Trailering, includes 36mm piston monotube shocks (Required with (HP2) Hybrid propulsion Electric, Parallel)
- Suspension, front, independent (2WD Models include coil springs. 4WD Models include torsion bars)
- Suspension, rear, semi-elliptic 2-stage multi-leaf springs
- Tires, P235/75R16, all-season, blackwall (Requires 2WD Models.)
- Tire, spare, full-size, 16" (40.6 cm) steel wheel located at rear underbody of vehicle
- Tire carrier, outside spare, winch-type mounted under frame at rear
- Wheels, 4 16" x 7" (40.6 cm x 17.8 cm) brushed aluminum (Required with (HP2) Hybrid propulsion Electric, Parallel.)
- Wheel, spare, 16" x 6.5" (40.6 cm x 16.5 cm), aluminum
- · Steering, power
- Brakes, Hydraulic power, front and rear disc, 6,400 lbs
- Exhaust, aluminized stainless-steel muffler and tailpipe

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

- Tools, mechanical jack and wheel wrench, spare tire assist hook, floor-mounted in back of cab SAFETY
- Air bags, frontal, driver and right front passenger, includes Passenger Sensing System (Always use safety belts and proper child restraints, even with air bags. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat. See the Owners Manual for more safety information.)
- Daytime running lamps, includes automatic exterior lamp control

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

VEHICLE DETAILS

WEIGHT RATINGS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	3,925.00
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	3,750.00
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	6,200.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

ALL OPTIONS

CATEGORY				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
MODEL OPTI	ON			
HP2	HYBRID PROPULSION ELECTRIC,	199.00	125.00	\$1,500.00
	PARALLEL, 14V/42V WITH 120V-2400W			
	OUTLETS, IDLE ENGINE OFF, includes			
	(T07) Alternator delete, (JH1) Brakes,			
	Hydraulic power, front and rear disc and			

SUSPENSION PKG
Z85 SUSPENSION PACKAGE,
HANDLING/TRAILERING, includes 36mm
piston monotube shocks (STD) (Required
with (HP2) Hybrid propulsion Electric,

REQUIREMENTS

electronically controlled Hybrid

(M33) Transmission, 4-speed automatic,

ALL OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

Parallel.) **EMISSIONS** FE9 EMISSIONS, FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS 0.00 0.00 \$0.00 NE₁ EMISSIONS, MAINE, MASSACHUSETTS, 0.00 0.00 \$0.00 **NEW YORK OR VERMONT STATE REQUIREMENTS** YF5 **EMISSIONS, CALIFORNIA STATE** 0.00 0.00 \$0.00

0.00

0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

August 04, 2005 5:57:00 PM

\$0.00

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

ALL OPTIONS

ALL OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB I	_T2
--	-----

CATEGORY				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	MSRP
EMISSIONS				
VCL	EMISSIONS CERTIFICATION, CFF (CLEAN FUEL FLEET) LEV (LOW EMISSION VEHICLE) Option (VCL) should ONLY be ordered to receive the CFF LEV certification. If (VCL) is not ordered, the vehicle will be produced with your normally selected emission system and may not be CFF LEV certified. Products ordered with the (VCL) option may not be certified to California emission requirements. Therefore, they may not be legal for registration in California, New York, Maine, Massachusetts and Vermont. Option (YF5) should be ordered for all vehicles ordered in California. Option (NE1) should be ordered for all vehicles ordered in	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
	Maine or Vermont			
NB8	EMISSIONS OVERRIDE, CALIFORNIA, MASSACHUSETTS OR NEW YORK (for vehicles ordered by dealers in states of California, Massachusetts or New York with Federal emissions) (Requires (FE9) Emissions, Federal requirements)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
NC7	EMISSIONS OVERRIDE, FEDERAL (for vehicles ordered by dealers in Federal emission states with California, New York, Vermont, Massachusetts or Maine emissions; may also be used by dealers in states of California, New York, Vermont, Massachusetts or Maine to order different state-specific emissions) (Requires (YF5) Emissions, California state requirements or (NE1) Emissions, New York, Vermont, Massachusetts or Maine state requirements.)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

ALL OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

REAR AXLE, 3.23 RATIO (Refer to

REAR AXLE, 3.73 RATIO (Refer to

Engine/Axle chart for availability.)

Includes Standard Equipment

on CC15753 Models only.)

Engine/Axle chart for availability. -Standard

LT2 PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

ALL OPTIONS

CATEGORY

AXLE

GU5

GT4

2LT

SEAT TYPE

<u>Code</u> EMISSIONS	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
NT8	EMISSIONS, FEDERAL SYSTEM TIER 2A (Included and only available with (FE9) Emissions, Federal requirements)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
NU4	EMISSIONS, CALIFORNIA SYSTEM LEV2 PLUS (Included and only available with (NE1) Emissions, Maine, Massachusetts, New York or Vermont state requirements.)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
ENGINE	•			
LM7	ENGINE, VORTEC 5300 V8 SFI, (295 HP [219.7 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 335 lbft. [452.3 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD) (Required with (HP2) Hybrid propulsion Electric, Parallel.)	0.00	0.00	INC
TRANSMISSIC	DN .			
M33	TRANSMISSION, 4-SPEED AUTOMATIC, ELECTRONICALLY CONTROLLED HYBRID (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
DIFFERENTIA	,			
	NO LOCKING DIFFERENTIAL	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
G80	DIFFERENTIAL, LOCKING, HEAVY-DUTY, REAR	0.00	5.00	INC

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

August 04, 2005 5:57:00 PM

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP

Page 16

\$0.00

\$100.00

\$0.00

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

ALL OPTIONS

ALL OPTION	S - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2			
CATEGORY				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
SEAT TYPE				
A95	SEATS, FRONT RECLINING BUCKETS, DUAL ADJUSTABLE HEAD RESTRAINTS, (AG1) Seat adjuster, power driver 6-way, passenger manual recline, inboard armrests, and storage pockets (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
	w/**2	0.00	0.00	\$800.00
	w/**D	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
SEAT TRIM				·
D	SEAT TRIM, CUSTOM CLOTH (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
2	SEAT TRIM, LEATHER (Extended Cab includes front Leather seating surfaces with rear vinyl bench)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
PAINT	real viriyi belleriy			
ZY1	PAINT, SOLID (STD)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
ZY2	PAINT, TWO-TONE	0.00	0.00	\$350.00
RADIO				
UB0	SOUND SYSTEM, ETR AM/FM STEREO WITH CD PLAYER, includes seek-and-scan, digital clock, auto-tone control, speed-compensated volume and Radio Data System (RDS) (STD) (Upgradeable to (UC6) Sound system, ETR AM/FM stereo with 6-disc CD changer or (UB1) Sound system, ETR AM/FM stereo with CD and cassette player when (PDJ) Extended and Crew Cab South-West LT Package is ordered Includes 6 speakers on Extended Cab Models)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

ALL OPTIONS

ALL OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

CATEGORY				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	MSRP
RADIO				
UC6	SOUND SYSTEM, ETR AM/FM STEREO WITH 6-DISC CD CHANGER, includes seek-and-scan, digital clock, auto-tone control, speed-compensated volume, TheftLock, Radio Data System (RDS), and Bose speaker system (includes 6-speakers, Bose amplifier and Bose Subwoofer) (Not available with (AE7) Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench)	2.00	1.00	\$300.00
	w/PDJ	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
	otherwise	0.00	0.00	\$300.00
OPTION DISC	COUNT			
	OPTION DISCOUNT (Requires (PDU) Light Duty Power Package or (PDB) Onstar Plus PackagePDB Package price discount listed does not apply when PDB is ordered outside of the 48 contiguous United States) *DISCOUNT*	0.00	0.00	-\$1,000.00
	w/PDU & PDB	0.00	0.00	-\$1,350.00
	w/PDU & w/o PDB	0.00	0.00	-\$1,000.00
	w/PDB & w/o PDU	0.00	0.00	-\$350.00
	otherwise	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
ADDITIONAL	OPTIONS			
PF9	WHEELS, 4-16" X 7" (40.6 CM X 17.8 CM) BRUSHED ALUMINUM (Required with (HP2) Hybrid propulsion Electric, Parallel)	-25.00	-25.00	\$200.00
R6Q	ONSTAR PLUS PACKAGE DISCOUNT NOT DESIRED (Required when content within option package is ordered and entire package is not desired)	0.00	0.00	\$0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

ALL OPTIONS

ALL OPTIONS - 2006 CC	15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2
-----------------------	-----------------------------

<u>CATEGORY</u>				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
ADDITIONAL	OPTIONS			
PDB	ONSTAR PLUS PACKAGE, includes (U2K) Sound system feature, XM Satellite Radio, (UE1) OnStar, and (UK3) Sound system feature, steering wheel mounted radio controls (Requires Extended Cab Models Package does not include (U2K) Sound system feature, XM Satellite Radio when ordered outside the 48 contiguous United States. Not available with a ship-to of Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands) *GROSS*	0.00	0.00	\$1,145.00
R6Y	LIGHT DUTY POWER PACKAGE DISCOUNT NOT DESIRED	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
PDU	LIGHT DUTY POWER PACKAGE, includes (LM7) Engine, Vortec 5300 V8 SFI, (G80) Differential, locking, heavy-duty and (Z82) Trailering equipment, heavy duty *GROSS*	0.00	0.00	\$530.00
UE1	ONSTAR, 1-YEAR SAFE AND SOUND SERVICE, includes automatic notification of air bag deployment, stolen vehicle tracking, emergency services, roadside assistance, remote door unlock, remote horn and lights, GM Goodwrench remote diagnostics, AccidentAssist and online concierge. Drivers can also obtain the available voice-activated, hands-free Personal Calling service and Virtual Advisor that provides location-based traffic and weather reports and other personalized information . (Requires (UK3) Sound system feature, steering wheel mounted radio controls. Visit www.onstar.com for system information and details. Not available with a ship-to of Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands)	5.00	1.00	\$695.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

ALL OPTIONS

ALL OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB L	_T2
--	-----

CATEGORY				
Code	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	MSRP
ADDITIONAL	OPTIONS			
UK3	SOUND SYSTEM FEATURE, STEERING WHEEL MOUNTED RADIO CONTROLS, RADIO AND DRIVER INFORMATION CENTER (DIC) (provides access to enhanced Driver Information Center features and information)	0.00	0.00	\$125.00
U2K	SOUND SYSTEM FEATURE, XM SATELLITE RADIO, features 67 channels of 100% commercial-free music included in its over 150 channels of the best in music, news, sports, talk, comedy, XM Instant Traffic and Weather, and more. Digital quality sound with coast-to-coast signal coverage. Three trial months-no obligation. (Subscription fees applyAvailable only in the 48 contiguous U.S)	3.00	0.00	\$325.00
DL3	MIRRORS, OUTSIDE REARVIEW, POWER FOLDING, POWER, HEATED, BLACK, DRIVER SIDE ELECTROCHROMIC (LIGHT-SENSITIVE AUTO-DIMMING) AND TURN SIGNAL IN GLASS (Curb-tilt feature requires (UK3) Sound system feature, steering wheel mounted radio controls)	4.00	0.00	\$213.00
DPN	MIRRORS, VERTICAL CAMPER, OUTSIDE REARVIEW, POWER ADJUSTABLE GLASS, HEATED, MANUAL FOLDING AND EXTENDING, includes turn signal indicators and lower convex spotter glass (convex glass is not heated)	12.00	4.00	\$238.00
SAF	SPARE TIRE LOCK, keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door	0.00	0.00	\$15.00
K47	AIR CLEANER, HIGH-CAPACITY (Included with (Z82) Trailering equipment, heavy-duty)	0.00	0.00	INC

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

August 04, 2005 5:57:00 PM

Page 20

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

ALL OPTIONS

ALL OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

<u>CATEGORY</u>				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	MSRP
ADDITIONAL	OPTIONS			
K05	ENGINE BLOCK HEATER	0.00	0.00	\$35.00
Z82	TRAILERING EQUIPMENT, HEAVY-DUTY, includes trailering hitch platform, 7-wire harness (harness includes wires for: park lamps, backup lamps, right turn, left turn, electric brake lead, battery and ground) with independent fused trailering circuits mated to a 7-way sealed connector, instrument panel jumper wiring harness for electric trailer brake controller, and 1-way sealed connector for center high-mounted stop/brake lamp.	0.00	0.00	INC
UY2	Also includes (K47) Air cleaner, high capacity TRAILERING WIRING PROVISIONS, FOR CAMPER, 5TH WHEEL AND GOOSENECK TRAILER, includes additional 8-way wiring harness routed to front of Pickup box and added 7-way sealed connector for the trailer harness (Requires (Z82) Trailering equipment, heavy-duty.)	0.00	3.00	\$35.00
TFD	RETAIL AMENITY DELETE *CREDIT*	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
R6M	NEW JERSEY COST SURCHARGE *Required on all vehicles ordered by New Jersey dealers*	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
R8Q	ILLINOIS COST SURCHARGE	0.00	0.00	\$0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

ALL OPTIONS

ALL OPTIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

CATEGORY				
<u>Code</u>	<u>Description</u>	Front Wt	Rear Wt	<u>MSRP</u>
ADDITIONAL	OPTIONS			
FVX	NATIONAL FLEET INCENTIVE **The dealer, on behalf of the fleet customer, will have the option of selecting the greater of the available fleet incentive (FVX/FPP) or a regional retail consumer cash incentive (CNC, CNE, CSE, CSR, CWE) IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY, but not both. See the retail consumer cash administrative message for full guidelines. Regardless of the incentive taken, all deliveries are to be reported as fleet**	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
VQ1	FLEET PROCESSING OPTION	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
VQ2	FLEET PROCESSING OPTION	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
VQ3	FLEET PROCESSING OPTION	0.00	0.00	\$0.00
	BID ASSISTANCE	0.00	0.00	\$0.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

COLOR AVAILABILITY

COLOR CHART - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

EXTERIOR	IN	ITERIOR
	Dark Chcl (69D)	Tan (52D)
Sandstone Metallic (15U)	X	X
Graystone Metallic (16U)	Χ	Χ
Dark Blue Metallic (25U)	Χ	Χ
Black (41U)	Χ	Χ
Blue Granite Metallic (46U)	Χ	Χ
Dark Green Metallic (47U)	Χ	Χ
Summit White (50U)	Χ	Χ
Silver Birch Metallic (59U)	Χ	
Sport Red Metallic (63U)	Χ	X
Victory Red (74U)	Χ	Χ

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

WARRANTY INFORMATION

WARRANTY INFORMATION - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

WARRANTY

<<< PRELIMINARY 2006 WARRANTY >>>

Basic: 3 Years/36,000 Miles Drivetrain: 3 Years/36,000 Miles Corrosion: 6 Years/100,000 Miles

Roadside Assistance: 3 Years/36,000 Miles

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

WINDOW STICKER

2006 Chevro	olet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2	Interior: - No color has been	selected.
5.3L/325 C	ID Gas V8	Exterior 1: - No color has bee	en selected.
* 4-Speed A	utomatic Hybrid	Exterior 2: - No color has bee	en selected.
CODE	MODEL		MSRP
CC15753	2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5"	WB LT2	\$30,840.00
	OPTIONS		
D	SEAT TRIM, CUSTOM CLOTH		\$0.00
2LT	LT2 PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP		\$0.00
A95	SEATS, FRONT RECLINING BUCKETS, DUAL ADJU	STABLE HEAD RESTRAINT	\$0.00
G80	DIFFERENTIAL, LOCKING, HEAVY-DUTY, REAR		INC
GU5	REAR AXLE, 3.23 RATIO		\$0.00
HP2	HYBRID PROPULSION ELECTRIC, PARALLEL, 14V/	42V WITH 120V-2400W OU	\$1,500.00
K47	AIR CLEANER, HIGH-CAPACITY		INC
LM7	ENGINE, VORTEC 5300 V8 SFI,		INC
M33	TRANSMISSION, 4-SPEED AUTOMATIC, ELECTRON	NICALLY CONTROLLED HY	\$0.00
PDU	LIGHT DUTY POWER PACKAGE,		\$530.00
PF9	WHEELS, 4-16" X 7" (40.6 CM X 17.8 CM) BRUSHED	ALUMINUM	\$200.00
	OPTION DISCOUNT		-\$1,000.00
UB0	SOUND SYSTEM, ETR AM/FM STEREO WITH CD P	LAYER,	\$0.00
VCL	EMISSIONS CERTIFICATION, CFF (CLEAN FUEL FL	EET) LEV (LOW EMISSION	\$0.00
Z82	TRAILERING EQUIPMENT, HEAVY-DUTY,		INC
Z85	SUSPENSION PACKAGE, HANDLING/TRAILERING,		\$0.00
ZY1	PAINT, SOLID		\$0.00
	SUBTOTAL		\$32,070.00

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

WINDOW STICKER

Advert/Adjustments

\$0.00

Destination Charge

\$875.00

TOTAL PRICE

\$32,945.00

Est City: - TBD - mpg Est Highway: - TBD - mpg

Est Highway Cruising Range: - TBD - mi

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

August 04, 2005 5:57:00 PM

Page 26

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

PRICE BREAKDOWN

Price Breakdown - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

Price Component	Amount	
MSRP		
Base Price	\$30,840.00	
Total Options	\$0.00	
Invoice		
Base Price	\$27,293.40	
Total Options	\$0.00	
Other		
Destination Charge	\$875.00	
Dealer Advertising	\$0.00	
GM Holdback Amount	-\$925.20	
Floor Plan	-\$462.60	
Special Adjustment Options		
VQ1 - FLEET PROCESSING OPTION	-\$340.00	
VQ2 - FLEET PROCESSING OPTION	-\$325.00	
VQ3 - FLEET PROCESSING OPTION	-\$330.00	

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

POWERTRAIN - BASIC SPECIFICATIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

ENGINE

Engine Order Code LM7
Engine Type Gas V8
Displacement 5.3L/325 CID
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM 295 @ 5200
SAE Net Torque (lb ft) @ RPM 335 @ 4000

TRANSMISSION

Transmission order code M33
Transmission Type Description 4-Speed Automatic Hybrid
Drive Train Rear Wheel Drive

MILEAGE

City EPA fuel economy estimate - TBD -- TBD Hwy EPA fuel economy estimate - TBD -- TBD City cruising range - TBD Hwy cruising range - TBD -

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved. Customer File:

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

POWERTRAIN - ADVANCED SPECIFICATIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

TRANSMISSION				
Gear Ratio (:1)				
First Gear Ratio (:1)	- TBD -			
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	- TBD -			
Third Gear Ratio (:1)	- TBD -			
Fourth Gear Rato (:1)	- TBD -			
Reverse Ratio (:1)	- TBD -			
Clutch size (in)				
Power Take-Off				
TRANSFER CASE				
Transfer case model	- TBD -			
Gear Ratio (:1)				
Transfer case high gear ratio				
Transfer case low gear ratio				
Transfer case power take off				
DIFFERENTIAL	Front		Rear	
Axle Ratio (:1)			3.23	
ELECTRICAL				
Battery	1	2	3	Total
Battery cold cranking Amps @ 0 F	600.00			600.00
Alternator				
Alternator Amps	N/A			
COOLING SYSTEM				
Cooling system capacity	16.80			
Engine oil cooler				

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

PAYLOAD/TRAILERING SPECIFICATIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

WEIGHT INFORMATION	Front	Rear	Tota
Gross Axle Wt Rating (lb)	3,925.00	3,750.00	7,675.00
Curb Weight (lb)	2,654.00	1,844.00	4,498.00
Total Option Weight (lb)	* 174.00	* 105.00	* 279.00
As Spec'd Curb Weight (lb)	* 2,828.00	* 1,949.00	* 4,777.00
As spec'd payload			* 1,423.00
Total Weight			* 5,127.00
Reserve Axle Capacity (lb)			
Gross Vehicle Wt Rating (lb)			6,200.00
Gross Combined Wt Rating (lb)			12,000.00
TRAILERING	Max Trailer Wt.	Max Tongue Load	
Dead Weight Hitch (lb)	* 5,000.00	* 500.00	
Weight Distributing Hitch (lb)	* 6,923.00	* 830.76	
Fifth Wheel Hitch (lb)	N/A	* N/A	

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

SUSPENSION	Front	Rear	
Spring			
Spring Type	Coil Springs	2-Stage Multi-Leaf	
Spring Capacity	3,925.00	3,750.00	
Axle			
Axle Type	Independent	Semi-Floating	
Axle Capacity	3,925.00	3,750.00	
Shock Absorber Diameter (mm)	36.00	36.00	
Stabilizer Bar Diameter (in)	1.12	- TBD -	
BRAKES			
Brake type	Pwr		
ABS System			
	Front	Rear	
Disc	Yes	Yes	
Rotor Diam x Thickness (in)	- TBD -	- TBD -	
Drum			
Drum Diam x Width (in)			
TIRES	Front	Rear	Spare
Tire Order Code	QNF	QNF	QNF
Tire Size	P235/75R16	P235/75R16	P235/75R16
Capacity	- TBD -	- TBD -	- TBD
Revolutions/Mile @ 45mph	- TBD -	- TBD -	- TBD
WHEELS	Front	Rear	Spare
Wheel Size	16 x 7	16 x 7	16 x 6.5
Wheel Type	Aluminum	Aluminum	Aluminum

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

STEERING Steering type Ratio (:1)	Pwr	
On Center	- TBD -	
At Lock	- TBD -	
Turning Diameter		
Curb-to-Curb	47.30	
Wall-to-Wall	- TBD -	
FUEL TANK	Main	Auxiliary
Capacity	26.00	
Location	- TBD -	

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

DIMENSIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS		
Wheelbase (in)	143.50	
Length, Overall w/o rear bumper (in)	230.20	
Width, Max w/o mirrors (in)	78.50	
Height, Overall (in)	71.20	
Overhang		
Overhang, Front	36.9	
Front Bumper to Back of Cab (in)	138.50	
Cab to Axle (in)	41.90	
Cab to End of Frame (in)	- TBD -	
Ground to Top of Load Floor (in)	31.60	
Ground to Top of Frame (in)	- TBD -	
Frame Width, Rear (in)	- TBD -	
Ground Clearance		
Ground Clearance, Front	8.0	
Ground Clearance, Rear	8.3	
CARGO AREA DIMENSIONS		
Cargo Box Length @ Floor (in) Width	78.70	
Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear	- TBD -	
Cargo Box Width @ Floor	64.8	

INTERIOR DIMENSIONS

Tailgate Width (in)

Cargo Volume (ft³)

Cargo Box (Area) Height (in)

Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume (ft3)

Passenger Capacity 6

Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

50.0

19.50

63.80 56.90

- TBD - w/o Rear

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:

(% Discount off List Price of Manufacturer's Option)

Contractor: Hertrich Fleet Services

Contract#: A61132

2006 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Hybrid Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2 CC15753

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

DIMENSIONS - 2006 CC15753 Ext Cab 143.5" WB LT2

INTERIOR DIMENSIONS		
Seating Position	Front	Second
Head Room (in)	41.00	38.40
Leg Room (in)	41.30	33.70
Shoulder Room (in)	65.20	66.30
Hip Room (in)	61.40	61.40

^{*} Indicates equipment which is in addition to or replaces base model's standard equipment.

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

PC Carbook®, Data Version: 103.1, Data updated 7/26/2005 10:31:00 AM ©Copyright 1986-2003 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File: